From: Notifications <notification@naviabenefits.com>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 8:03 AM

To:

Subject: Good news! You can change your 2020 Medical FSA and DCAP elections

We know the COVID-19 pandemic may have made it difficult to use your Medical Flexible
Spending Arrangement (FSA) or Dependent Care Assistance Program (DCAP) account as
planned.

To help you, from July 1 through 31, 2020, the PEBB Program is offering a limited open
enrollment opportunity to raise or lower your 2020 Medical FSA or DCAP election amount.

Normally, you would need to have a life event, like a birth or marriage, to make these changes
midyear.

Lowering your election amount

You can lower your Medical FSA or DCAP election only to the amount you have already
contributed or claimed for the year, whichever is higher.

For example, if you have had $900 deducted from your paychecks toward your Medical FSA so
far this year (and haven’t claimed more than that in reimbursements), you can lower your

election to $900. However, if you have had $900 deducted but have already claimed $1,000 in
reimbursements, you can only lower your election to $1,000.

Raising your election amount
The maximum amount you can contribute to your DCAP this year is $5,000.
The maximum amount you can contribute to your Medical FSA this year is $2,700.

When to make changes

You can change your election only from July 1 through 31, 2020. Changes become effective on
August 1, 2020.

How to make changes

Fill out the PEBB COVID-19 Medical FSA & DCAP Change Form, available on our Forms page


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/u1751140.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=R7-2BSaGu5Hafz88zcYo9-2FIoDwTcJNOfjWV6gOP0GlAYLy2Osxu0WfJi3VQGUbXnRPUtRnvDSRSw-2FJgc9ntcGfrg-3D-3DmR5w_nYyltOxbuAF-2F6hUnv4-2FSdXiyqlOycmmv0n4gQHjkGVtkjIA7t0LXOXy1-2BGOTcqhefXmqobuVBHJ9KVP-2FMR8N2hRwUdKc-2BJgO-2BCTF0D4JIeXL3Lc-2BskzeJMX5MDhM7rUcyNITYvXdwnh9JznbXc4Zw9rpGpqtPv6RZGGaDMJABVZ-2BvT0imMeen1aX8q6TbEyE7P7g-2FWe14M7G-2B-2FR0oA6Y7XZ7p9tp8shJ7hygvzb3TvKLgM-2Fz78uMcAr-2FNcBta-2BCtNMXWARjpFtzPayMqoaUGBBuveqk-2B-2FCix1-2FrV9-2Bj8Sf01ByALAxTgHM3AoGSHQzmNwfL9x4CETZ-2F7YNsByRAdFnMUyhCcVYwzg88YhyLQBOMS2tmg7uob54nqvILUfAdH6o4dC0jAY99Us9JbXkrUtQsUXj438t37r2eNad2m1X-2BXHs6ZG0l9-2BJU-2BC52xIoTaSTZZWBGz2sy9UtvsSLs6jw-3D-3D__;!!JmPEgBY0HMszNaDT!6X_QcBQcLQ2BWItIxPvxK8-cxn1zTv0D5Hl-dnHJT9FyeEcRzsLG8kSc3pMwyg$

starting July 1, and submit it to your personnel, payroll, or benefits office no later than July 31.
Exception: University of Washington employees must use Workday.

Learn more

Visit Navia's COVID-19 webpage to learn more about this opportunity. If you have any questions,
please call us at 800-669-3539, Monday through Friday, from 5 a.m. to 5 p.m., PST. You can
email us anytime at customerservice@naviabenefits.com.

The Navia Team
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